

From: Revenues

Sent: 02 June 2025 12:33

To: [meadow](#) [REDACTED]

Subject: Council tax/ business rates

REF: 117394 and 774175

Dear Mr Aggett,

Looking at the history of the domestic account the notes state that this is an ongoing enforcement case as you has been living in a partially converted area of the commercial premises for a number of years.

The Valuation Office have reviewed the premises and applied a Council Tax banding so any disputes/appeals would need to be directed to them.

Their contact details are 03000 501 501 or

[Valuation Office Agency - GOV.UK](#)

Regards

Revenues Team

HRN/129